SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
April 18, 2016
3:36 p.m

3:36: 02 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair MacKinnon called the Senate Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 3:36 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Anna MacKi nnon, Co- Chair
Senat or Peter M cciche, Vice-Chair
Senator Cick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny O son

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair

ALSO PRESENT

Janak Mayer, Chairman and Chief Technol ogist, enalytica;

Laura Craner, Staff, Senator  Anna  Macki nnon; Craig
Ri chards, Attorney General, Departnent of Law, Randall
Hof f beck,  Conmi ssi oner, Departnment of Revenue; Angela
Rodel | , Executive Director, Al aska Per manent Fund

Cor por ati on.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Ni kos Tsafos, President and Chief Analyst, enalytica.
SUVMVARY
SB 128 PERM FUND: DEPGCSI TS; DI VI DEND; EARNI NGS

SB 128 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

SB 130 TAX; CREDI TS; | NTEREST; REFUNDS; O & G



SB 130 was HEARD and HELD in committee for
further consideration.

#sb130

SENATE BILL NO 130
"An Act relating to confidential information status
and public record status of information in the

possession of the Departnent of Revenue; relating to
interest applicable to delinquent tax; relating to
disclosure of oil and gas production tax credit
information; relating to refunds for the gas storage
facility tax credit, the liquefied natural gas storage
facility tax credit, and the qualified in-state oil
refinery infrastructure expenditures tax «credit;
relating to the mninmum tax for certain oil and gas
production; relating to the mninmum tax calculation
for monthly installnment paynents of estimted tax;
relating to interest on nonthly installnent paynents
of estimted tax; relating to limtations for the
application of tax credits; relating to oil and gas
production tax <credits for certain |osses and
expendi t ur es; relating to limtations for
nontransferable oil and gas production tax credits
based on oil production and the alternative tax credit
for oil and gas exploration; relating to purchase of

tax credit certificates from the oil and gas tax
credit fund; relating to a mninmum for gross value at
t he poi nt of producti on; relating to | ease
expenditures and tax credits for nunicipal entities;
addi ng a definition for "qualified capi tal
expenditure”; adding a definition for "outstanding
litability to the state"; repealing oil and gas
expl oration I ncentive credits; repeal i ng t he
l[imtation on the application of credits against tax
l[iability for |ease expenditures incurred before

January 1, 2011; repealing provisions related to the
monthly installment paynents for estinmated tax for oil
and gas produced before January 1, 2014; repealing the

oil and gas production tax «credit for qualified
capital expenditures and certain well expenditures;
repeal i ng t he cal cul ation for certain | ease

expenditures applicable before January 1, 2011; naking
conform ng anmendnments; and providing for an effective
date."

3:38: 00 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



JANAK MAYER, CHAIRMAN AND CHI EF TECHNOLOG ST, ENALYTI CA,
i ntroduced hi nsel f.

Nl KOS TSAFOS, PRESI DENT AND CHI EF ANALYST, ENALYTICA (via
tel econference), discussed the presentation titled "CS SB
130: Key Issues and Assessnent” (copy on file), beginning
with slide 25, "Cl Overview and Changes: Activity":

Activity has responded in recent years

Exploration drilling in Cook Inlet has gone through
several cycles since 1950s

Recent exploration activity (post 2010) on par wth
previ ous expl oration peaks

Devel opnent drilling has been nore stable over the
years

Recent grow h placing three-year rolling average anong
hi ghest in state’s history

M. Tsafos highlighted slide 26, "Cook Inlet G| and Gas
Production: Basic facts":

Ol: Peak in 1970 at 226 nb/d; trough in 2009 at 7.5
nmb/ d; upturn post 2010 (+10.5 nb/d)

G oss Gas: Peak in 1990 at 853 mmtf/d; big drops in
19941998 and 2005—2013; stable in 20145

Net Gas: Peak in 1996; 1990s plateau from bl owdown at
Swanson River; fall post 2005, then stable

3:43: 42 PM

M. Tsafos discussed slide 27, "CI Overview and Changes:
Scorecard":

the Cook inlet oil and gas market: A scorecard

What has happened to oil and gas production and
activity in the Cook Inlet in recent years?

Ol production has risen from 7.5 nb/d in
2009 to alnost 18 nb/d

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



Gas production has stabilized after years of
st eadi er decline

How has the gas market adjusted in recent years?

Cook Inlet has undergone mgjor transition in
suppl vy, demand, prices, conpetition and
expect ati ons

Sonme of these changes are typical in mature
basi ns—et hers are unique to Cook Inl et

Wat’s the outlook and how sensitive is the
outl ook to changes in oil/gas fiscal systenf

DNR: 1,183 bcf in remaining 2P reserves;
1,600 bcf w Cosnopolitan and Kitchen Lights
(bal | par k)

Continued drilling at old fields plus
Cosmopolitan and Kitchen Lights: current
mar ket wel | supplied

At current (gas) price levels, brownfield
i nvest ment shoul d be profitable under
stricter fiscal regine

Credits nore inportant for developing new
resour ces, especially W th demand
constraints

Currently nmuch uncertainty over future
regime - setting a stable, sust ai nabl e
systemis paranmount

3:55:10 PM

Vice-Chair Mcciche felt it would be nice to determne the
potential demand based on all of the different factors.
M. Tsafos responded that there were nultiple strategies to
attract investnent.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon announced that there would be further
meetings related to the oil and gas tax structure.

M. Mayer continued to discuss slide 27.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



4:04:48 PM

M. Mayer | ooked at slide 28, "Proj ect 1: Mar ket
constrai ned (assunptions)":

Large upfront investnent but constrained gas market
Limted ability to sell gas: can only drill a well
every few years

M. Mayer discussed slide 29, "Cl Overview and Changes:
Project 1; Project 1, Market Constrained Results.” He
stated that the slide represented three separate scenari os:
Status Quo; CS SB 130(RES), CS HB 247(FIN).

4:11:51 PM

Senat or Dunl eavy wondered if there would be a decline in
demand for credit wthout any changes. M. Myer replied in
the affirmative.

Senator Dunleavy felt that idle rigs would decrease the
credits. M. Myer agreed.

Senator Dunl eavy remarked that the environment may not be
attractive for a capital constrained conpany to nove a rig
to the North Slope in a small nmarket. M. Mayer agreed.

4:15:14 PM
AT EASE

4:15:37 PM
RECONVENED

4:15:44 PM

M. Mayer highlighted slide 30, "ClI Overview and Changes:
Project 2":

Project 2: Market un-constrained (assunptions)
Large upfront investnent but un-constrai ned gas market
Continued drilling lead to a plateau of 130 mmtf/d

Scenario would require a step change in existing
suppl y-demand dynam cs in Cook Inlet

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



M. Mayer addressed slide 31, "CI Overview and Changes:
Project 2; Project 2: Un-constrained Results.”

M. WMayer highlighted slide 32, "C Overview and Changes:
Proj ect 3":

Project 3: Drilling in existing field (assunptions)

Drilling expenditures at existing production—snmaller
upfront investnent

No mar ket constrai ns assuned

This is a point-forward analysis—+t ignores sunk,
entry or acquisition costs

4:18: 05 PM

M. Mayer discussed slide 33, "ClI Overview and Changes:
Project 3; Project 3: Drilling Existing Field Results.™

Vice-Chair Mcciche |ooked at slide 31, which denpnstrated
that the elimnation of the production tax had no effect.
The only difference in the reduction of the internal rate
of return and the increase in the revenue to the state was
the level of the reduction of <credits between the two
bills. M. Mayer replied in the affirmative.

Vice-Chair Mcciche shared that he had further questions
that he woul d address | ater.

4:22:51 PM

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon stated that the purpose of the
presentations were neant to set an exami nation of how the
credits were utilized in the state.

M. Mayer encouraged the committee to see that the credits
in Cook Inlet were about incentivizing activities that were
| ess affordable than in the past. The North Slope could
remain, but the net operating loss credit was about timng
of tax flows rather than the total anount.

Senator Dunleavy remarked that the Cook Inlet dealt wth

nostly gas. He wondered if there could be increased oil
production in Cook Inlet. M. Myer replied that it

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



depended on the oil pri ce, rather than the credit
envi ronment .

Senat or Dunl eavy shared that transportation and production
costs were lower in Cook Inlet than the North Slope. He
remar ked that he would ask a simlar question the follow ng
day. M. Mayer agreed.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered whether the credit nmarket would
see Alaska in a nore stable environnent, should the state
use the savings to have an annuity paynent or a fixed draw
M. Myer replied that it was always good to have assets to
snooth the volatility that conmes wth depending on
commodity prices.

Co- Chair MacKinnon felt that it would be a positive step to
change the current structure. M. Mayer agreed.

SB 130 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

4:28:21 PM
AT EASE

4:32:30 PM
RECONVENED

#sb128
SENATE BILL NO. 128

"An Act relating to the Alaska permanent fund;
relating to appropriations to the dividend fund;
relating to inconme of the Al aska permanent fund;
relating to the earnings reserve account; relating to
the Al aska permanent fund dividend; naking conformng
anmendnents; and providing for an effective date."

4:33:25 PM

Vice-Chair Mcciche MOVED to ADOPT the commttee substitute
for SB 128, Wrk Draft 29-GS2859\S (Wallace/Martin,
4/ 17/ 16). Co-Chair MacKi nnon OBJECTED for DI SCUSSI ON.

LAURA CRAMER, STAFF, SENATOR ANNA MACKI NNON, expl ained the
commttee substitute. She discussed the changes from the
original bill, outlined in the Sectional Analysis (copy on
file):

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



Section 2: Language requiring the Al aska Permanent
Fund Corporation to adopt regulations simlar to the
State’s procurenent code

Section 3: Adds t he Al aska Per manent Fund
Corporation to the list of those state agencies that
are exenpt fromthe State's procurenment code

Section 5: Transfers the managenent and investnent
of the Constitutional Budget Reserve from the
Departnment of Revenue to the Alaska Pernmanent Fund
Cor por ati on

Section 6: Requires the Al aska Pernanent Fund
Corporation to prepare an annual report on the bal ance
and returns of the Constitutional Budget Reserve fund

Section 9: (b) Defines the Percent of Market Val ue
payout as 5.25 percent of the average year-end narket
value of the Permanent Fund and Earnings Reserve
Account for the first five of the npbst recently
conpleted six fiscal years. The payout may not exceed
the year-end balance of the earnings reserve account
for the fiscal year just ended

(c) Reserves 20 percent of the POW payout for
di vidends. The remaining 80 percent of the payout is
subject to a dollar for dollar reduction as oil and
gas revenue rises above $1.2 billion (adjusted for
i nflation).

Ol and gas Unrestricted Ceneral Fund revenue
excluding the amobunt to be paid as 20 percent
of the prior year royalties to the dividend

$1, 200, 000 revenue limt adjusted for inflation

Section 10: AS 37.13.145 is the D sposition of
| ncone of the Permanent Fund statute

(a) Unchanged - Est abl i shes t he ERA and
identifies the ERA as holding earnings of the
Per manent Fund and ERA

(b) Repealed in this bill - dividends based on
statutory net incone
(c) Repealed in this bill — inflation proofing

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



(d) Repealed in this bill - segregation of
Anmer ada Hess

(e) Added in this section - each year the
| egi sl ature nmay appropriate to the General Fund
the anount available for distribution from the
Ear ni ngs Reserve Account under the POW in Sec.
10 (b) and the Iimt calculation Sec. 10 (c)

(f) Inflation proofing mechani sm

Senator Hof fman wondered if M. Craner neant $1.2 billion
Ms. Craner replied in the affirmative.

Section 12: Conf or m ng | anguage relating to
procur enent

Section 18: Repeal s | anguage relating to t he
subaccount of the Constitutional Budget Reserve, the
former di vi dend cal cul ati on, inflation pr oof i ng

cal cul ation, and Anmerada Hess | anguage

Co- Chair MacKi nnon W THDREW the OBJECTI ON. There being NO
further OBJECTIQN, the proposed committee substitute was
adopt ed.

4:37:58 PM

M. Teal |ooked at the docunent, "Cash Flow Under SB 128/ HB
245" (copy on file):

Sec 7
Reduces royalties dedicated to the permanent fund
from new oil fields (post 1980) from 50 percent
to the constitutional mninmm of 25 percent. That

increases general fund revenue by about $50m
annual |y depending on the price of oil.

Sec 8
Deletes the definition of income available for
distribution. That formula was based on earnings
during the preceding 5 years.

Sec 9

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



(b) Replaces the earnings-based “available for
distribution” formula in section 8 with a POW
cal culation. The nom nal payout to the general
fund is 5.25 percent, but the effective payout
will be about 4.8 percent (in the long-tern) if
the permanent fund corporation’s projections
regarding real earnings  of 5 percent and
inflation of 2.25 percent are realized. The
effective payout is lower than the nomnal 5.25
percent payout because the payout is based on the
aver age bal ance during the past 6 years.

(c) Ensures that 20 percent of the payout goes to
di vidends. Under the Spring forecast, that wll
be about $500 to $600 mllion annually. The
remai ning 80 percent of the payout is subject to
a dollar for dollar reduction as oil revenue
ri ses above $1.2 billion (adj ust ed for
inflation). The inpact of the payout |imt is:

1. Zero when oil is below about $75/bbl.
($75 oil generates about $1.2 billion in
producti on t axes and royalties (after
reserving 20 percent of royalties for

di vi dends

2. The payout is reduced by a dollar for
every dollar of oil revenue (less the 20
percent portion of royalties that goes to
di vidends) between $1.2 billion and about
$3.1 billion. The reduction occurs at oi

prices between about $75/bbl and $100/bbl as
shown in the graph bel ow.

3. Wien oil prices are above about $100/bbl,
the POW payout is reduced to zero and
additional oil revenue is spendable. General
fund revenue available to spend wll be
|ower (relative to revenue without a limt)
by about $2 billion.

4:42:10 PM

M. Teal

di scussed the charts on page 2 of the docunent.

Dunl eavy remarked that the revenue limt focused

only on the Permanent Fund, not taxes. M. Teal agreed.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



Senator Dunleavy noted that there was nothing in the bil
that would prevent the legislature from increasing taxes.
M. Teal agreed.

Vice-Chair |ooked at the Sectional Analysis, and queried
t he changes in Sections 5 and 6.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon announced Ms. Rodell coul d address those
secti ons.

Vice-Chair Mcciche remarked that there was a value in the
difference in the wearnings. M. Teal deferred to M.
Rodel I .

4:48: 35 PM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon | ooked at page one of the analysis, and
wondered if the dividend was capped, or was the dividend
guaranteed at $1000 and tie it directly with the volatility
of oil with the opportunity for interest earnings. M. Teal
replied that the dividend guaranteed at $1000 and tie it
directly with the volatility of oil with the opportunity
for interest earnings. He stated that the calculations
showed a consistent $1000 dividend. The dividend would be
| ess volatile than the current dividend cal cul ation.

Co- Chair MacKinnon remarked that the nodeled projections
represented the spring forecast. M. Teal replied in the
affirmati ve.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon queried the highest price per barrel in
the spring forecast nodel. M. Teal replied that he thought
it was close to $60 per barrel at the end of the forecast
peri od.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon shared that Al aska currently at $40 per
barr el

Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered if the revenue should be in
statute. M. Teal replied that it nmay seem|like revenue was
l[imted to $200, but the limted revenue at $130 was just
under 7. He stated that beyond $100, there was a $2 billion
revenue limt at every price.

4:52:51 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



Vice-Chair Mcciche remarked that it was a dangerous
revenue limt, wth no control in the bill. M. Teal
understood that the inflation proofing transfer would be
subject to appropriation. He stressed that the entire
earnings reserve was subject to appropriation. He renmarked
that regardless of the balance, the legislature could
appropriate the fund for any purpose. He stated that one
could not bind or restrict future legislators their ability
to spend the earnings reserve account.

Senator Dunleavy queried the oil production for the
following year. M. Teal replied that he did not know.

Senat or Dunleavy queried oil production in one year. M.
Teal responded that he did not know.

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon stressed that the commttee was
attenpting to create a revenue stream that had a different
volatility than oil

Senator Bishop wanted to know what the revenue would | ook
like in 2030.

Senator Dunl eavy wondered how long M. Teal had been
working for the Legislative Finance Division. M. Teal
replied that he had been there for approximately 20 years.

Senator Dunleavy wondered whether the state could ever
control its spending. M. Teal felt that the state had
controlled its spending, because there was savings
avai l able to sustain the budget so far.

4:57:10 PM

CRAI G RI CHARDS, ATTORNEY CENERAL, DEPARTMENT OF LAW stated
that the admnistration was supportive of the current
committee substitute.

RANDALL HOFFBECK, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE,
agreed with General R chards.

Senator Hoffman understood that the admnistration would
| ook at the proposal in a favorable manner. He remarked
that sone legislators were concerned with the dividend
| evel. He understood the utilization of the fund, and the
guarantee of $1000 for three years. He expressed concern
with putting that fornmula in statute. He suggested a

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



formula of guaranteeing $1000, and then adjusting the
dividend for inflation over the following four to five
years. He stressed that the fund was the peopl es' noney.

Co-Chair MacKinnon remarked that there was a three-year
review period to address sone of those specific issues.

Senat or Bi shop echoed Senator Hof fman's comments.

5:04: 02 PM

Senat or Dunl eavy stressed that there was a concern about
the ceasing the focus on reducing the budget. He shared
that the proposal did not include any taxes. He queried
efforts by the adnmnistration to reduce spending. He
wondered if the public should expect any vetoes on
expenditures in order to reduce the budget. Comm ssioner
Hof f beck responded that he could not speak to what may or
may not be vetoed by the governnent. He remarked that a $70
per barrel oil price, there was not a limtation in the
plan. He stressed that there would always be pressure to
fill the budget gap. The governor had a revenue package to
fill some of that gap. He stated that this nodel did not
reduce the downward pressure to bal ance the budget.

5:06:21 PM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon | ooked at "Docunment B" (copy on file).
She remarked that there were four "health checks" on the
fiscal nodel. She noted that the upward left hand portion
outlined spending. She stated that it showed where the
noney woul d be wi thdrawn, based on the spring forecast. She
noted that the right hand corner showed dividends to
Al askans. She stated that the nodel worked under the
current downward price forecast. She noted that Al askans
had seen very different volatility recently. The right hand
corner showed the health of the Permanent Fund and the
corpus itself. She remarked that under the scenario, there
were 36 years before the budget reserves were extingui shed.
She stressed that the corpus of the Permanent Fund shoul d
continue to grow, but noted that a 5.25 percent draw may
fare less well than a 5 percent draw. She remarked that the
scenario showed a target cut for the current year of $250
mllion. She shared the efforts of the legislature to fix
the crisis. She wondered if the proposal provided revenue
diversity of approximately $2.5 to $2.5 billion. She

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



stressed that there would still be a budget gap.
Comm ssi oner Hoffbeck replied in the affirmative.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon stressed that her constituents were not
interested in taxes, and other Alaskans were interested in
taxes. She shared that the proposed calculation included
tax credit reform

5:10: 54 PM

Senator Hoffrman remarked that the gap was not conpletely
filled, and the capital budget was fixed at $185 mllion.
He felt that nunber over the long-termwas unrealistic.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon | ooked at the "Cash Flow Analysis", and
stated that the UG pay out limt allowed for additional
dollars that could be diverted to the CBR or a capita
account for deferred maintenance.

Vice-Chair Mcciche remarked that Al aska was a sovereign
with nmost of its income fromthe sale of oil in the globa
market. He felt that, with normal corpus growh, the state
could be sustainable wthout taxing Al askans. He queried
the actions that would result in a fully sustainable
budget. Comm ssioner Hoffbeck replied that there nust be
additional revenue to mamintain a sustainable budget. He
stressed that the current climate may be a reflection of a
structural change in oil price, because of the technol ogy
changes that have allowed a trenmendous anount of oil be
brought online. He stated that a $60 to $70 per barrel
price point did not allow enough noney in oil and gas to
sustai n a budget.

Vice-Chair Mcciche noted that there would be a 4.62
percent draw from the Permanent Fund. He queried a vision
of what would occur when revenue exceeded responsible
spending. General Richards replied that the fundanental
difference between the revenue |limt versus the original
drafting of the Permanent Fund Protection Act, was that the
act would have "sliced off the spikes."” The original bil
woul d have maintained the flat spending level from the
three cash flows across all price ranges.

5:16: 23 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 14 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



Vice-Chair Mcciche queried a tine |limt for the neeting.
Co-Chair MacKinnon responded that there was one nore
presenter and three nenbers in |ine for questions.

Vi ce-Chair M cciche queried another nechanism that would be
| argely statutory, where the legislature did not relent
their control. Ceneral Richards remarked that the |anguage
stated that "the Legislature may inflation proof."

Senator O son remarked that noted that nobst people were
concerned with the dividend cal cul ati on, which was sonewhat

different than the Permanent Fund Protection Act. He
gqueried a plan that would "ride the market." Comm ssioner
Hof fbeck replied that the governor's plan "rode the
market", and would give nore of a dividend reflecting the

inconme available. He stated that funding would keep the
di vidend in the $1000 range.

Senator O son queried the effect on the bond rating in the
short-term between the governor's proposal versus the
commttee substitute. Conmi ssioner Hoffbeck replied that
either plans would be received in a relatively simlar
fashion. He remarked that it was inportant for the bond
rating agencies to see that Permanent Fund was an avail abl e
source of revenue to secure the bonds.

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon thanked Conm ssi oner Hof f beck and
General R chards for their collaborative approach to the
formul ation of the | egislation.

5:21:52 PM

Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered if the legislature could
create a reqular draw to help with liquidity. Comm ssioner
Hof f beck the bill had a provision to renpbve Section C for
the five year requirenent, which allowed for a prudent
i nvestor for the CBR

Co-Chair MacKinnon queried setting a spending limt.
CGeneral Richards replied that he did not have an officia
position. He shared that in the initial stages of the
Per manent Fund Protection Fund, there was an exam nation of
a nunber of different ways to address the volatility issue,
including a nore broadly defined revenue or spending limt.
He stated that it was difficult to create an effective
spending limt.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 15 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



Senat or Bi shop commented that the bill seened to provide a
spending limt.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon shared that Al askans were interested in
government spending nore than any other tine, especially
when facing a reduction in their dividend.

Senat or Dunl eavy wondered whether the adm nistration would
continue to pursue the tax concept, should this proposa
nmove forward. GCeneral Richards replied that he had not
heard anything other than the governor's original plan. He
did not want to speak for the governor outside of the
Per manent Fund.

5:27:16 PM

ANGELA RODELL, EXECUTIVE DI RECTOR, ALASKA PERMANENT FUND
CORPORATI QN, shared that the goal of the conmittee
substitute was to understand the nmechanics of the intent.
She appreciated the flexibility to work with DOR on cash
managenent, so there would only be a requirement to make a
wi t hdrawal when necessary. She appreciated the addition of
the procurenent |anguage, which would help to pursue
investnments in a tinmely manner.

Senat or Bishop wondered if there was a discount for the
noney managers. Ms. Rodell replied that it depends on the
investnment. She stated that the internal nanaged itens,
such as fixed incone and real estate were set fees. She
remarked that the fees would be |lower for the CBR, because
the size of the asset did not matter. She stated that
externally managed accounts often had attached fee
schedul es, so those had thresholds for the managenment fees.

Ms. Rodell stated that she did not have any closing
comments, but remarked that she was ready to do the work
requested by the commttee.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon recalled a year when the Retirenent and
Managenent Board investnent performance was better than the
Per manent Fund performance. M. Rodell replied in the
affirmati ve.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon queried value in the diversification of
who would invest the noney, rather than one group. She
gueried anything that the legislature mght consider to
avoid duplication of services. She remarked that the

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 16 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



Permanent Fund Corporation was prestigious. M. Rodel
responded that the comm ssioner of DOR was had fiduciary
responsibility for all of the state's financial assets. She
felt that there were benefits of both diversification as
long as there was continuity. She felt that diversification
was nost helpful in asset allocation, as opposed to an
i ndi vidual running a particular portfolio.

5:33: 57 PM
Senator O son wondered if M. Rodell had an optimstic
perspective on the bill. M. Rodell replied that it was the

intent to examne three years of earnings. She encouraged
the conmttee to expand that intent to exam ne nore areas
of the reserve.

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon shared t hat she had observed
presentations by the governor to the Permanent Fund Board
ideas for use of the assets. She had seen the nodels and
the actuaries that supported the board. She wondered
whet her the board would be able to examine the commttee
substitute. Ms. Rodell replied that the next board neeting
was scheduled for My 24 and 25. She hoped that the
| egi sl ative process would be conplete before that tine. She
shared that the board felt it was inportant to respect
their roles as trustees to nanage the funds of the corpus.
She stated that the legislature had the authority to
det erm ne how the fund was used.

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon thanked the day's presenters.

5:38: 38 PM
AT EASE

5:39: 00 PM
RECONVENED

5:39: 03 PM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon announced that there would be a neeting
the foll ow ng day.

Vice-Chair Mcciche remarked that there was room to reduce

the size of government, but stressed that there would be a
poi nt when once could no | onger make any nore reductions.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 17 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



SB 128 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ OURNVENT
5:42:45 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 5:42 p.m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 18 04/ 18/ 16 3:36 P. M



